


Lake Worth, Florida 33461

November 12, 1999

C Span
400 N. Capitol Street N.W.
Suite 650
Washington, D.C. 20001

Attention: Brian Lamb

Dear Brian Lamb.

Are there any plans to run all the many, many hours of your President's series?

There are several I was unable to see in their entirety.

In particular, all in southeast Florida were unable to see any of the 8-10-12 hours on Franklin D. Roosevelt on Friday, October 15th because we were without power and cable for 36 hours, due to Hurricane Irene. So unfortunately, I saw none of FDR.

Being that this series has been such "a hit", are there any plans of rerunning the entire series, during the coming months and next year?

I would appreciate hearing from you and of knowing the possibility of an entire rerun. If so, the specific schedule of each president.

1 Amer Pres

Thank you. I as many others have enjoyed this series and would like to know if you have any other series such as this in the making, on other subjects and topics.

If there is a mailing list of special rpograms such as this, beyond your daily and weekly current events, I would appreciate being put on this mailing list. Many times, I miss annoucements of furutre programming.

Once again, thank you for the extensive time, work and effort C-Span put into this programming.

Sincerely,

A large black rectangular redaction box covers the signature area, obscuring the name of the sender.